
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Monday 13 September 2021  
6.30 pm 

Online - Virtual Meeting 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Natalia Perez (Chair) 
Councillor Matt Uberoi 
 

Councillor Matt Thorley 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita Gill 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 : 07776672845 

 E-mail: Amrita.Gill@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Notice 
 

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend at the YouTube link below: 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY It will be streamed via YouTube on: 
https://youtu.be/ltOYWzCanY0  
 
 
 
 
 

Date Issued: 02 September 2021 

https://youtu.be/ltOYWzCanY0


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
13 September 2021 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   ROLL-CALL AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At the start of the meeting the Chair will carry out a roll-call of 
committee members to confirm attendance. Members will also have an 
opportunity to declare any interests. 
 
If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   44 ALDBOURNE ROAD, LONDON W12 0LN. 
 

3 - 91 



3 
 

Contents         Page 
  
 
1. THE APPLICATION       4 

1.1. Application Requested       4 

1.2. Applicants Operating Schedule     4 

2. BACKGROUND        4 

3. CONSULTATION        4-5 

3.1      Relevant Representations      5 

4. OTHER INFORMATION       5 

4.1  Enforcement History      5 

4.2      Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)    5 

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS     5-6 

6.        DETERMINATION       7 

 

APPENDICES 
  
Copy of application and plan 8-19 
 
Copy of Noise and Nuisance correspondence  
and agreed conditions ...................................................................... 20-21 
 
Map showing location of premises ...................................................... 22  
 
Copy of representation from Cllr Aherne............................................. 23 
 
Copy of representation from Cllr Schmid ............................................ 23 
 
Copy of representations objecting to the application ................... 24-68 
 
Copy of representation supporting the application ............................ 69 
 
Copy of responses to agreed conditions........................................ 70-91 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



4 
 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 

On 23 April 2021, Moonshine Inc Ltd (“the applicant”) submitted an application for a 
time-limited Premises Licence to be granted in respect of the premises known as 44 
Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN.  
 

1.1 Application Requested  
 

The applicant has applied for a time limited new premises licence for the sale of 

alcohol off the premises only as outlined below:  

 

Time Limited: From 01 May 2021 to 01 May 2022 

 

Sale of alcohol – Off the Premises Only  

Monday to Sunday 18:00 - 01:00  

 

Hours open to public:   

No public access 

 

A copy of the application form and plan can be seen on pages 8-19 of this report. 

 
1.2 Applicants Operating Schedule   
 
The applicant has proposed a number of steps to promote the four licensing 

objectives if the application is granted. A copy of these steps can be seen on page 15 

of this report.  

 

On 02 June 2021, following correspondence received from the Noise and Nuisance 

Authority, the applicant agreed to add extra conditions to their licence if granted. A 

copy of this amendment and relevant correspondence can be seen on pages 20-21 

of this report. 

 
 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
The premises is a storage space adjacent to the residential property at 44 Aldbourne 
Road that will be used to fulfil online orders. The applicant has stated that they will try 
to access the online market with companies such as UberEATS, Deliveroo etc. The 
main access to the premise’s unit will be located on Askham Road. There are 
primarily residential premises within the area, therefore, there are no other 
neighbouring licensed premises within the selected 75m buffer zone. A map showing 
the location of the premises can be seen on page 22 of this report. 
 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 
which run from in and around the Aldbourne Road area. Shepherd's Bush tube 
station is a 23-minute walk away and East Acton tube station is a 15-minute walk 
away. 
 
 
 

Page 4



5 
 

3.   CONSULTATION 
 
A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was 
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by 
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant 
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.  
 
3.1.  Relevant Representations 
 
The licensing section received one representation from Cllr Aherne objecting to the 
licence application. A copy of this representation can be seen on page 23 of this 
report. 
 
The licensing section received one representation from Cllr Schmid objecting to the 
licence application. A copy of this representation can be seen on page 23 of this 
report. 
 
The licensing section received fourty representations from local residents objecting to 
the licence application. A copy of these representations can be seen on pages 24-68 
of this report.  
 
The licensing section received one representation from a local resident supporting 
the licence application. A copy of this representation can be seen on page 69 of this 
report.  
 
Following the agreed conditions with Noise and Nuisance, a number of further 
comments have been received from Cllr Aherne, Cllr Schmid as well as local 
residents which can be seen on pages 70-91 of this report. 
 
 
4. OTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 Enforcement History 
 
There have not been any warnings, simple cautions or prosecutions given in respect 
of the premises during the past three years. 
 
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  

 
No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months.  
 
 
5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Section 5.1 page 12 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states that 
where   there is a relevant representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each 
particular case on its merits having regard in particular to the following matters:  
 

 Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially 
on local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if 
any, appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;  

Page 5



6 
 

 Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact 
from these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area; 

 Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from 
the premises at the appropriate times;  

 Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable 
increase in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering 
high levels of parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London 
Road Network or the London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative 
impact on the Licensing Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder 
and nuisance; and 

 Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible 
Authorities, or other relevant agency or representative. 

 
5.2 Section 5.4 page 13 of the SPL states that the Licensing Authority advises 
applicants that it would be beneficial if a lawful planning use can be demonstrated for 
the activities proposed in all applications for premises licences. 
 
5.3 Section 8.1 page 15 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will require 
applicants to detail in their operating schedule the steps proposed to ensure the 
deterrence and prevention of crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the 
premises, having regard to their location, character, condition, the nature and extent 
of the proposed use and the persons likely to use the premises. 

 
5.4 Section 8.8 page 16 of the SLP states that off Licences, shops, supermarkets 
and stores selling alcohol for consumption off the premises potentially have a high 
risk of crime and disorder as well as being targeted as easy premises from where to 
acquire alcohol. Such premises can contribute to anti-social behaviour and disorder 
through the consumption of alcohol on the street and in open spaces by groups of 
drinkers, through the sale of alcohol to children, and through the sale of alcohol to 
street drinkers and persons who are already drunk. 

 
5.5 Section 8.9 page 16 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority expects 
operators of off licences to show particular diligence in areas where these problems 
are prevalent, and to strictly monitor the way they sell alcohol where the premises are 
located close to schools and hostels and similar premises that provide shelter or 
services to alcohol dependent persons. 
 
5.6 Section 8.10 page 16 of the SLP states that it is important that staff working at 
off licences are suitably trained and receive appropriate refresher training in their 
responsibilities under the Act and can discharge their duties in full compliance with 
the licence conditions and requirements of the Act. This includes the ability to 
competently check a customer’s age with acceptable forms of identification where 
necessary. The Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters 
where they are material to the individual application:  
 

 The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence 
is granted;  

 The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take 
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that 
these matters are within their control.  

 Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises;  

Page 6



7 
 

 Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for 
disorder as customers leave the premises; and  

 Any relevant representations. 
 
6. DETERMINATION 

 
6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
(a) Grant the application in full  
(b) Grant the application in part – modifying the proposed hours, activities or 
conditions.  
(c) Reject the application. 
 
It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine 
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 
In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant 
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted 
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 of the Act. 
 
If the Committee is minded to grant the application, conditions may be attached to the 
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through any representation(s). 

Page 7



Page 8



44 Aldbourne Road

Amended by William Asante on the 05/05/2021

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



2021/00407/LAPER

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 

P
age 19



From: Rawlinson James: H&F   
Sent: 02 June 2021 22:32 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F; White Lisa: H&F  
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Hi Licensing 
 
Based on the below, I confirm I no longer have any objection to this application 
based on these conditions being added to any permission. 
 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 0208 753 3743 
 
  
 
From: Afsun Qureshi   
Sent: 02 June 2021 21:27 
To: Rawlinson James: H&F   
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Dear Mr. Rawlinson.  
 
I will confirm 100% and accept these terms.  
  
As a resident of LBHF in fact I insist on these terms, so to continue to be a 
responsible, law abiding, license holding and responsible taxpayer to LBHF, the 
neighbourhood, community and London/UK at large. 
 
Kind regards 
Afsun Qureshi 
Moonshine Inc. Ltd 
www.moonshinespirits.com 
Official Whiskey Supplier of London Irish Rugby  
  

Page 20

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.moonshinespirits.com/


From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 02 June 2021 21:06 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F; White Lisa: H&F  
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Hi Licensing 
 
I would like to make a holding representation on this application on the basis of 
prevention of public nuisance.  I have verbally agreed the conditions stated below 
with the applicant, but am awaiting a formal agreement response. As set out in the 
conditional below, my concerns relate to potential noise from vehicles undertaking 
deliveries and from delivery riders that may wait outside the premises and create 
noise if not conditioned as requested. 
 
I anticipate a response shortly so will confirm with you ASAP. 
 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 0208 753 3743 
 
 
 
 
From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 02 June 2021 19:31 
To: afsun qureshi 
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Hi Afsun 
 
Thanks for taking my call and agreeing to the following conditions.  Could you 
confirm your acceptance of these by responding to this email? 
 

1) After 21:00 hours all delivery riders shall wait inside the premises and shall 
not be permitted to congregate in the immediate vicinity of the premises. 

2) Delivery riders shall only be permitted to collect orders and deliver on foot, by 
pedal bike, electric bike (or other electric vehicle)  

 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 0208 753 3743 
 

Page 21

mailto:afsun.qureshi@moonshinespirits.com
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


P
age 22



From: Cllr Aherne Colin: H&F   
Sent: 10 May 2021 15:19 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F; Cllr Schmid Max: H&F; Cllr Macmillan Sue: H&F  
Cc: White Lisa: H&F; Overton Adrian: H&F 
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
Thank you for your response. 
 
I strongly object to this application on the grounds that by seeking permission to run a 
delivery service from these premises until 1am every day it breeches the Licensing Objective 
2 – The prevention of public nuisance. 
 
It is obvious to me that people turning up to collect items for delivery until 1am each day will 
undoubtedly make a lot of noise which sounds louder in the early hours of the morning and 
will disturb local residents. 
 
Regards, 
Cllr Colin Aherne 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Cllr Schmid Max: H&F   
Sent: 10 May 2021 15:50 
To: Cllr Aherne Colin: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F; Cllr Macmillan Sue: H&F 
Cc: White Lisa: H&F; Overton Adrian: H&F  
Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Number: 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Hi,  
 
Could I please second Cllr Aherne's objection under Licensing Objective 2.  
 
kind regards,  
Max 
 

Page 23



2021/00350/LAPR - 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN   

REPRESENTATIONS OBJECTING 

 
 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 May 2021 14:31 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 2:30 PM on 06 May 2021 from Mrs Sarah Johnson. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Sarah Johnson 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 2:30 PM on 06 May 2021 We strongly object to this 
application on the grounds of noise, nuisance, disruption of 
our lives and sleep. This is a quiet residential street noted 
for its lack of traffic. We live directly opposite the property in 
question with our son, daughter in law and young grandson.  
The proposal will involve delivery vehicles, including motor 
vehicles driving in and out directly next to our property, at a 
completely unpredicted and unspecified rate, every single 
evening of the week until 1am all year round. This is totally 
unsuitable use for a quiet residential street such as 
Aldbourne Road.  
It may be that in the future the address of the property will 
be available online which will mean that members of the 
public could arrive to collect alcohol, causing a public 
nuisance.  
We are also freeholders of    Askham Road which is 
diagonally opposite the property and fear that our tenants' 
lives will be severely affected. This might render the 
property difficult to let.  
We are very surprised that this is even legal. 

Page 24

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 May 2021 20:56 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 8:55 PM on 07 May 2021 from Mr Tycho Johnson. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Tycho Johnson 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 8:55 PM on 07 May 2021 I object to this licensing of a 
business next door as I believe it will create substantial road 
traffic and noise from mopeds etc. This is a residential street 
with lots of young families. I myself have a one year old child 
next door who wakes up very easily. I would also have 
safety concerns due to the unfortunately poor driving ability 
of many delivery people. Please don't ruin the street I have 
spent 25 years living around. 
 
Thanks 

 
  

Page 25

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 May 2021 21:24 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 9:24 PM on 09 May 2021 from Ms Susanne Chishti. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Susanne Chishti 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:24 PM on 09 May 2021 We live opposite the house and 
have 2 children. We strongly object to this application on the 
grounds of noise, nuisance, disruption of our lives and 
sleep. This is a quiet residential street noted for its lack of 
traffic. We live directly opposite the property in question with 
our two daughters. 
 
The proposal will involve delivery vehicles, including motor 
vehicles driving in and out directly next to our property, at a 
completely unpredicted and unspecified rate, every single 
evening of the week until 1am all year round. This is totally 
unsuitable use for a quiet residential street such as 
Aldbourne Road. 
 
It may be that in the future the address of the property will 
be available online which will mean that members of the 
public could arrive to collect alcohol, causing a public 
nuisance. 
Pls do not accept this application - it would destroy the 
safety and quietness on our road for all neighbours only to 
enable one neighbour to achieve a financially gain. That's 
totally against the community feeling we have on this family 
road. 
Many thanks,  
Susanne Chishti 

Page 26

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


-----Original Message----- 
From: Mileva Milutinovic  
Sent: 10 May 2021 10:36 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Moonshine Inc Ltd, 44 Aldbourne Rd, W12 OLN 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 
 
I  am astonished at the very idea!!!  As the immediate neighbour of No 44, I DISAGREE that 
they should be allowed to sell alcohol on the premises - this would encourage alchocolics to 
gather around the premises - this is a residential area and people should bear this in mind.  
With the Coah House made into a dwelling, being let, is already interfering with my piece 
and quiet and am losing the enjoyment of my garden.  The owners of No. 44 have a habit of 
depositing rubbish  IN THE WRONG PLACES and I feel they should be made aware that 
this is wrong. 
 
MOONSHINE INC  - NO NO  NO N0 N0 NO !!! 
COUNCIL - PLEASE STOP THIS NONSENSE 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR KIND ATTENTION 
MRS M. MILUTINOVIC,   ALDBOURNE RD 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mileva Milutinovic   
Sent: 11 May 2021 21:58 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Moonshine Inc Ltd, 44 Aldbourne Rd, W12 OLN 
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thank you for responding to my e-mail so promptly. 
 
Further to my objections already expressed, I would like to add another point which should 
be taken  into account. 
 
There are so many shop premises on offer for renting/leasing not too far  away from 
Aldbourne Rd so that I do not see why my neigbour should want  to spoil our residential 
rules which were applied up to now. 
 
As an example, I would ask you to tell me, what would happen if I, or  anyone else in Ollgar 
Close, were to adapt our garages into shops, would  we be allowed to do that??  As the 
saying goes: what's good for the  goose is good for the gander!? 
 
Maria, please take my objections very seriously and note, I will not be  able to attend the 
proposed hearing - I recently had a knee operation. 
 
Thank you again for your attention in this matter. 
 
Kindest regards 
Mileva Milutinovic 
  

Page 27

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 May 2021 12:43 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 12:43 PM on 10 May 2021 from Mrs Madeleine Saman. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Madeleine Saman 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 12:43 PM on 10 May 2021 It has come to our notice that the occupiers 
of 44 Aldbourne Road have applied for an alcohol licence for their 
property. 
We find this move totally unacceptable for the following reasons:  
Increased traffic 
Increased noise level (starting and stopping engines, banging of car 
doors) 
Increased air polution 
Danger of crime  
Public nuisance 
Compromised safety 
Danger of children coming to harm through the exposure of harmful 
substances in their area. 
We have an autistic son who his super sensitive to noise and 
commotion which would make his and our lives unbearable. 
No. 44 is also flanked by Queensmill School for autistic children and 
Askham Court for retired and sheltered adults. I am sure that allowing 
a grant towards an alcohol licence would not be a sensible 
advertisment for Hammersmith and Fulham Council in a quiet 
residential area. We would therefore ask you to abstain from this 
request to keep the peace in our community. My neighbours and fellow 
residence friends are strongly objecting to the request for an alcohol 
licence in our vicinity. Many thanks- Madeleine Saman 

 
  

Page 28

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 May 2021 16:00 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 3:59 PM on 10 May 2021 from  

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Resident 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:59 PM on 10 May 2021 I am very concerned about the 
increase of moped and van traffic that this alcohol delivery 
service would cause - particularly late at night - and the 
noise this would cause. Mopeds speeding along our road, 
vans taking up parking spaces and drivers hanging around 
waiting for jobs.  
 
There is no need for this venture to be situated in a 
residential street, with so many empty retail units currently 
available. 

 
  

Page 29

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: Chris Hoyer Millar   
Sent: 11 May 2021 12:44 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Re: Application for licence to sell alcohol off premises, 44 Aldbourne Road, London 
W12 0LN 
 
Hi –  
  
I live on Sedgeford Road, which adjoins Aldbourne Road. I note that an application has been 
made to sell alcohol from the residential property at 44 Aldbourne Road, between the hours 
of 6pm to 1am, seven days a week.  
  
Aldbourne Road is a quiet residential street with no retail outlets on it. The addition of an 
outlet selling alcohol from a residential property through the night will in no way benefit the 
area and will doubtless result in an increase in anti-social behaviour. I assume a mistake has 
been made as there can be no sensible basis for granting such a licence.  
  
I and other local residents would appreciate confirmation that an error has been made or that 
the council is rejecting the application.  
  
Assuming this application is genuine (which seems unlikely given that the applicant company 
is named “Moonshine Inc”), please treat this email as an objection to the grant of any such 
licence. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Chris Hoyer Millar 
Senior Associate, Commercial Dispute Resolution 
  

Page 30



From: Melanie Smallman  
Sent: 11 May 2021 13:36 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F; Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: Objection to Licensing Premises Application 44 Aldbourne Road ref 
2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Dear LBHF Licensing, 
(cc Wormholt and White City Councillors, Chair of Licensing Committee) 
 
Please note - I was unable to submit this via the online system due to repeated 
systems errors 
 
I would like to object the application from Moonshine Inc Ltd, for the sale of alcohol off the 
premises of 44 Aldbourne Road W12 0LW, Monday to Sunday 18.00-01.00 on the basis of 
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm. 
 
Aldbourne Road is situated in the heart of a residential neighbourhood, which exists as a 
residential 'enclave' and is occupied largely by families and older people.  While there are 
pubs on the main roads nearby, the neighbourhood surrounding Aldbourne Road contains 
no retail or industrial premises and a licenced premises. Nor is it a through route to any other 
significant premises and so local residents are used to enjoying a very quiet and peaceful 
situation. A new business that attracts vehicles, customers and loading and unloading 
operations until the early hours of the morning would be entirely inappropropriate for the 
area and present a significant public nuisance - not least because the proposed hours of 
operation would mean traffic and vehicles loading and unloading while everyone else in the 
neighbourhood is trying to sleep. 
 
The area has also historically suffered from heavy traffic loads such that the streets 
surrounding Aldbourne Road have in place significant traffic reduction measures, including a 
complicated one way system. As a result, a business that attracts additional vehicles to the 
area would present a significant public safety issue and threaten the safety of children in the 
area, as cars and lorries would be diverted off main roads and further into the residential 
streets.  
 
The streets south of the A40 have some of the worst air quality levels in the UK. There is 
also a school situated immediately behind the applicant's property. Any move to attract 
further traffic into the area should be prohibited as it would add to already poor levels of air 
quality that could seriously put children at the school at risk of harm. 
 
Finally, the neighbourhood surrounding Aldbourne Road is a quiet residential enclave that 
has historically seen very low levels of crime - at least partly because it is not a main artery 
and does not attract through traffic which allows a close-knit community to exist. There is 
significant evidence that the more traffic that passes along a street the less neighbours are 
able to know one another and the greater the likelihood of crime is. A business that attracts 
more traffic to the neighbourhood then has the potential to destroy a thriving and close 
community and drive up crime in the area. 
 
Overall, this is an entirely inappropriate business to situation in a residential neighbourhood 
when there are many industrial and retail premises available in other nearby 
neighbourhoods, which are designated for mixed use and have much better transport links. 
 
Yours Faithfully 
Melanie Smallman,   
Sedgeford Road London W12 0NA 

Page 31



From: lucila porthe   
Sent: 11 May 2021 14:00 
To: lisencing@lbhf.gov.uk;  
Subject: Objection application for 44 Aldbourne Road 
 
To whom it may concern 
 
This is to express my strong objection to the licensing application by Moonshine Inc for the 
property based on 44 aldbourne road, w12. 
 
This is on the grounds that an alcoholic licence operating from 18-1 pm as requested is 
totally inappropriate for a residential area with young families and would create noise, public 
nuisance and potential expose young children to drunken behaviour. Furthermore, while 
most pubs are allows de to serve alcohol until 11pm it seems unsuitable for a residential 
property to request extended alcohol serving hours. 
 
There are many licensed premises within walking distance of the property and no need for 
an additional one in a building not built for the purpose of selling alcohol and having 
customers. 
 
I would be grateful if you could take these matters into account and reject this unsuitable 
proposal. 
 
Thanks in advance for your kid consideration. 
 
Lucila Porthé,   
Wormholt road, w12 
  

Page 32

mailto:lisencing@lbhf.gov.uk


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 15:13 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 3:12 PM on 11 May 2021 from Mrs Katie Kernan. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Katie Kernan 

Email:  

Address:  Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:12 PM on 11 May 2021 Dear LHBF  
 
I would like to lodge an objection to this licensing proposal 
on the grounds of that it will cause a public nuisance and will 
put children at the risk of harm.  
 
Aldbourne Road is a residential street. No 44 is on the 
corner of Aldbourne Road and Askham Road.  
 
The proposal is to run an alcohol delivery service from No 
44 Aldbourne Road.  
 
This is a quiet, residential street and the establishment of an 
off premises licensed delivery business operating from 
1800-0100 Monday to Sunday would destroy the peace and 
quiet we are lucky enough to enjoy. 
 
I, like many others, work at home during the day as a result 
of the pandemic and the disruption and disturbance caused 
by the extra traffic would make my work much more difficult.  
 
Scooters and motorbikes already use Aldbourne Road as a 
cut through and this will increase the scooter and traffic 
noise pollution along Aldbourne Road and through the 
surrounding area by a substantial degree. 

Page 33

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


 
The air pollution caused by the extra vehicles driving around 
the area is not in keeping with LBHF's laudable attempts to 
reduce carbon emissions. Granting this license would 
appear to fly in the face of LBHF's stated ambition to protect 
the environment and the people who live in the area 
including children. 
 
All around LBHF, new cycle lanes are being put in and 
20mph zones introduced to keep speeds down and people 
safe. Granting this licence would contradict all the good work 
achieved by these measures. 
 
There are a lot of families in Aldbourne Road and the 
neighbouring streets. The increase in traffic would provide 
an increased risk of danger to children from delivery drivers 
going too fast through the streets.  
 
I entreat the committee to reject this licence.  

 
  

Page 34



From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 16:34 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 4:34 PM on 11 May 2021 from Mr Steve Pennington. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Steve Pennington 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:34 PM on 11 May 2021 This is a tree lined residential 
street and the thought of having noisy scooters and cabs in 
our quiet residential street till 1am in the morning is totally 
ridiculous. There are no other shops or retail outlets on this 
residential street why would we want/ need this? 

 
  

Page 35

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 16:36 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 4:35 PM on 11 May 2021 from Ms Louise Pennington. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Louise Pennington 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:35 PM on 11 May 2021 I would like to strongly object to 
the application. This is a wholly residential street and is 
therefore not a suitable location for a premises selling 
alcohol via scooter/car delivery or in person. 

 
  

Page 36

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 16:49 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 4:48 PM on 11 May 2021 from Mrs Jacqui Ishmael. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Jacqui Ishmael 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:48 PM on 11 May 2021 I have been a resident in this 
quiet and friendly road for over 30 years and was shocked 
to read this Application for a Licence to sell alcohol out of a 
residential semi-detached home! 
 
This type of business should not be running on a residential  
road in general and close to Queensmill School for Children 
with SEN and Senior's Residential Flats. 
 
Comings and goings of customers and delivery/collection 
services from 6-1am would cause traffic chaos and noise 
disturbance to all surrounding neighbours.  
 
As alcohol is involved, the attraction of drunken behaviour 
and loitering would be a safety risk to both residents, their 
property and the public in general. 
 
This type of business should be run from proper premises 
such as a pub, restaurant, shop or warehouse and not from 
a semi-detached home on Aldbourne Road. 
Please consider these points. 
Thank you 

 
  

Page 37

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 May 2021 18:59 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 6:58 PM on 11 May 2021 from Mr Oliver Peck. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Oliver Peck 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 6:58 PM on 11 May 2021 This is a residential road and it is 
totally inappropriate and out of keeping with the character of 
the neighbourhood to have a night time business distributing 
alcohol via motorised and other delivery services. This will 
hugely increase the night time traffic and noise in this quiet 
residential area, as well as potentially attract vulnerable 
people who may be under the influence of alcohol. I live in 
Aldbourne Road with my children, and strongly object to 
allowing this type of night time business to operate in this 
area 

 
  

Page 38

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: Paul Bolton   
Sent: 12 May 2021 09:42 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: licence application 
 
I've seen pinned to a local tree a licence application for Moonshine Inc Ltd, to sell alcohol 
from their home in 44 Aldbourne road , W12 0LN…I cant believe anyone would even 
consider this but want to register my objection just in case all the other residents feel its such 
a insane idea that it would never get approved even without objections….Albourne road is a 
quite road, mainly with family homes, and the idea of a succession of Uber/Deliveroo drivers 
queuing up until 1am every morning would fill any parent with horror 
 
I have no idea how to register an official objections and I'm confident any council would 
reject an application to sell alcohol from a residential home without other residents objecting, 
I just wanted to point out what a anti social idea this would be 
 
paul 
  

Page 39

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 May 2021 11:36 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 11:36 AM on 12 May 2021 from  

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Resident 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne road london 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11:36 AM on 12 May 2021 This is not at all in keeping with 
the residential area that is populated by families with 
children of school going age. It would encourage crime and 
disorder, threaten public safety, be of public nuisance and 
put children in harms way. I sorely object to this application 

 
  

Page 40

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 May 2021 17:12 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 5:11 PM on 12 May 2021 from Mrs Joanna BAYLE. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Joanna BAYLE 

Email:  

Address: Aycliffe Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 5:11 PM on 12 May 2021 This is a quiet, residential street 
with no other retail outlets. To open an off-license here 
would be entirely out of character with the location. In 
addition, it would increase road traffic to Aldbourne Road 
and surrounding roads (Askham Road, Wormholt Road, 
Sedgeford Road and Aycliffe Road), increasing the danger 
to local children, pets and wildlife. It is also likely to draw 
increased pedestrian traffic, potentially raising the crime 
level here to property and local residents. 

 
  

Page 41

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 May 2021 20:49 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 8:49 PM on 12 May 2021 from Ms Jennifer Bowers. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Jennifer Bowers 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 8:49 PM on 12 May 2021 My family reside in Aldbourne Rd 
and strongly object to the intention to distribute alcohol from 
our street. Aldbourne Rd is a quiet, residential road and I 
believe the sale of alcohol during the proposed hours would 
attract customers and traffic to the street during unsociable 
hours causing a public nuisance. There are families on the 
street with children, including my own, and I believe the sale 
of alcohol (with the potential for such alcohol to be 
consumed in the vicinity and the increase in vehicle traffic) 
could cause harm to such children and an increase in crime 
and disorder. 

 
  

Page 42

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 May 2021 09:01 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 9:00 AM on 14 May 2021 from Miss Polly Astor. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Polly Astor 

Email:  

Address: aldbourne road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:00 AM on 14 May 2021 I object to the application for an 
alcohol licence on this property. 
It will attract traffic, delivery scooters and cars - already 
there is a problem with Uber drivers parking here and 
making mess, leaving rubbish and bottles of urine on the 
street. There is already a problem of cars here who leave 
their engines idling, creating noise and pollution.  
The proposal would create noise of extra traffic and activity 
in a quiet residential street.  
The proposal is inappropriate - there are two minors 
attending school living in this property at 44 aldbourne road 
- this sort of business operating from their home is not 
appropriate.  
I also think this business is not appropriate - selling alcohol 
in a street with a lot of young children living here. It will 
attract noise and unsavoury activity at anti social hours. 

 
  

Page 43

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 May 2021 19:01 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 7:00 PM on 14 May 2021 from Mr William Jest. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr William Jest 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 7:00 PM on 14 May 2021 This is inappropriate use of 
premises in a residential street. 
Delivery vans, scooters and bikes will cause a noise and 
traffic nuisance. 
There are plenty of vacant premises within a mile that 
would be more suitable. Many of the delivery organizations 
scooters and bikes already congregate. ie Uxbridge Road. 
Aldbourne road is already used as a rat run from Old Oak 
Road in the west and Bloemfontein in the East causing 
disturbance at night. 

 
  

Page 44

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 May 2021 19:12 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 7:11 PM on 14 May 2021 from Mr David Leyk. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr David Leyk 

Email: Not specified  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 7:11 PM on 14 May 2021 Is this a joke? This is a quiet 
residential area with lots of young children. There is a school 
within metres of this business. The extra traffic this business 
will generate will be intolerable and to expect neighbours to 
put up with this until 1am is ludicrous. The high streets are 
dying. There are plenty of empty premises to rent to operate 
this kind of business. 

 
  

Page 45

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 May 2021 18:39 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 6:39 PM on 15 May 2021 from Dr Victor Chelliah. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Dr Victor Chelliah 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 6:39 PM on 15 May 2021 We object due to the following reasons: 
1. This is a good residential neighborhood with many young families. If 
permission is granted, children could come face to face with customers 
when they go on their bike rides. Suggest such trade be located in an 
industrial area. 
2. This location is envisaged to disrupt traffic flow. As is, the roads are 
narrow (both Aldbourne Road and the adjoining Askham Road) and 
vehicles normally have to pull to the side to let the other side pass. Worse 
is if vehicles are of large sizes. 
3. Aldbourne Road and Askham Roads, as is, have become a "short cut" 
for traffic from Old Oak Road wanting to by-pass the traffic lights at the 
junction of Uxbridge Road and Old Oak Road. From 1700h there is heavy 
traffic that comes through these roads and sometimes at high speeds. 
4. There are not many empty parking spaces along the roads. Additional 
trade traffic (both delivery and collections) is envisaged to block flow of 
traffic. 
5. This is a residential neighborhood and allowing traffic up to 0100h 
every day is envisaged to cause high and disturbing levels of noise and 
air pollution. 
6. Alcohol is flammable and poses risk when stored in bulk and 
undesirable in a residential area. 
7. We have witnessed on several occasions of people urinating on our 
pavements. For hygiene purposes we do not want this to become a 
feature in our area. 
Thanks 

 

Page 46

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 May 2021 09:20 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 9:19 AM on 18 May 2021 from Mrs Sue Bolton. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Sue Bolton 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:19 AM on 18 May 2021 If granted this service will create 
unacceptable and unlimited night noise by bikes and 
delivery vehicles in a quiet residential area. Mopeds are 
noisy transport, they are mostly 'L' plated and the drivers 
have little regard for rules and conditions.  
 
Sales of alcohol from a residential property is not an 
acceptable option for a family dominated road. This could 
lead to an increase in the risk of burglary and thefts in a 
quiet, crime reduced street.  
 
I don't know any neighbours that would be happy to approve 
this, as it will affect us all in a negative way.. 

 
  

Page 47

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 May 2021 11:03 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 11:03 AM on 18 May 2021 from Mrs Clare Jest. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Clare Jest 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11:03 AM on 18 May 2021 Aldbourne Road is a quiet 
residential street, with family houses and homes.  
It can be a bit busy during the day, as mini buses use it to 
take and collect pupils from Queensmill School. 
  
However, this new proposal to have a car and motorbike 
collection point is completely unacceptable. 
There are many empty properties on the Uxbridge Road 
that could easily be used. The nearby industrial parks 
would make more sense.  
 
But to increase vehicular traffic all evening, for the 
collection of alcoholic beverages is improper, dangerous 
and objectionable.  
 
I sincerely trust that a Licence will not be granted.  

 
  

Page 48

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 May 2021 16:18 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 4:17 PM on 18 May 2021 from Mr Geoffrey Matthews. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Geoffrey Matthews 

Email:  

Address:  Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:17 PM on 18 May 2021 I have considerable sympathy 
with the applicant's desire to develop what sounds like a 
very interesting business. But the idea of licensing off sales 
next to a special needs school, in a residential area, does 
seem pretty counter-intuitive. 

 
  

Page 49

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 May 2021 07:22 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 7:21 AM on 20 May 2021 from Mrs Charlotte Blofeld. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Charlotte Blofeld 

Email:   

Address:  Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 7:21 AM on 20 May 2021 As a local resident I object to this 
application to sell alcohol in this residential neighbourhood. 
It is an unsuitable choice and concerns me greatly on these 
grounds: 
I believe the selling of alcohol would endanger our rights for 
the prevention of crime and disorder 
public safety - this area is already a magnet for local youths 
to gather and use drugs and party.  
the prevention of public nuisance 
the protection of children from harm - the propert is NEXT 
to a special needs school. This cannot be safe.  
 
Please accept my objections. such a licence should not be 
granted. The business should go to a more suitable 
commercial site. 

 
  

Page 50

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 May 2021 15:34 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 3:34 PM on 20 May 2021 from Mr Adrian Houston. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Adrian Houston 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:34 PM on 20 May 2021 I object strongly to the sale of 
alcohol from the premises of number 44 Aldbourne Road. 
Apart from the noise of deliveries being collected from 1800 
- 1am it will increase traffic pollution parking and many other 
congestion issue's. 
 
Aldbourne Road has a large number of children living on 
this street and I don't think this would be an appropriate 
business apart from the environmental risks. 

 
  

Page 51

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 May 2021 17:26 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 5:26 PM on 22 May 2021 from 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Resident 

Email:  

Address:  Sedgeford Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 5:26 PM on 22 May 2021 I am concerned about the nature 
of the business and the proposed trading hours of 6:00pm - 
01:00am in what is a quiet residential area. The business 
will inevitably attract additional traffic through local streets 
disturbing what should be a quiet time of the evening and 
night. The nature and value of the product being traded in 
such a quiet area at night is also likely to attract the wrong 
type of attention, possibly criminal. The application doesn't 
feel appropriate. 

 
  

Page 52

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 May 2021 22:05 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 10:05 PM on 22 May 2021 from Mrs Tara Sherbrooke. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Tara Sherbrooke 

Email:  

Address:  Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 10:05 PM on 22 May 2021 This business will increase the 
risk of crime in the area, both the residence storing and the 
delivery drivers are targets for robbery, or disputes and 
cause general disorder and a public nuisance.  
 
The added traffic will be very disturbing for the local 
residents, especially in the night time and late time period of 
this application (until 1am). Delivery drivers, particularly on 
mopeds, are noisy with engines left running while goods are 
loaded and drive at dangerous speeds putting local families 
and children at risk. How would the age of customers be 
verified and how could we ensure that local children and 
teenagers do not have access?  
 
This is a residential area, with families with young children 
living on this road, and no business, particularly running at 
night time, should be permitted, but certainly not one that 
supplies alcohol. I object to the granting of this license. 

 
  

Page 53

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 May 2021 17:43 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 5:43 PM on 23 May 2021 from Ms Fiona Salmon. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Fiona Salmon 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 5:43 PM on 23 May 2021 44 Aldbourne road is a terrace 
house on a quiet residential street. It would be totally 
unsuitable to create an alcohol supply business from this 
house in this street for these reasons: 
- six days a week activity until late at night is unreasonable 
hours 
- would create much noise and constant activity from people 
collecting purchases 
- there will be constant Uber/deliveroo collections bringing 
noisy traffic 
- the fact that it is an alcohol business that operates late at 
night creates potential for intoxicated customers creating 
noise and behaviour concerns. 
- This house is on the corner of Aldbourne road and 
Askham Road which can already be a tricky corner for safe 
driving in a thin section of street due to residents parked 
cars. Parking for collections on this corner could add more 
safety issues. 
- residential parking works in the street so there could be 
dangerous double parking. 
- there is a special needs school behind the house which 
offers residential respite care. The activity from this 
business could be be very difficult for vulnerable children 
staying in the school.  
I strongly object to this application 

Page 54

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 May 2021 19:54 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 7:54 PM on 23 May 2021 from Mrs Cate Long. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Cate Long 

Email:  

Address:  Aldbourne Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 7:54 PM on 23 May 2021 I object on the grounds of noise, 
disruption and inappropriate use of a property in a quiet, 
residential street populated largely by families . 
 
It is unacceptable to place such a business where families 
are raising children and hoping for peaceful domesticity.  
 
People live in this street for its quiet, safe, community feel 
and these things are threatened by such a business which 
belongs on a busy high street. Completely unacceptable. 

 
  

Page 55

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 May 2021 22:29 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 10:29 PM on 23 May 2021 from Mrs Jennifer Cole. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Jennifer Cole 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 10:29 PM on 23 May 2021 The location is in a quiet residential housing 
area and a business whose principle hours of business are late at night is 
not compatible or conducive with this location bearing in mind the noise 
factor of collection from the premises which will disturb the enjoyment of 
peace and quiet of its neighbours and families in the street. 
 
Where alcohol is involved, the possibility for inappropriate behaviour is 
increased. 
 
Parking ones vehicle on the street at night has its inevitable risks 
and possible damage is increased by introducing a considerable number 
of people collecting goods late at night will disturb the peace and create 
an environment where alcohol and possibly other substances are 
involved, which is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing 
residents. 
 
There are more than enough businesses in the vicinity which sell alcohol 
and we do not need any more, particularly in a residential street. 
 
Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people, vehicles, 
and alcohol late at night is not appropriate or acceptable for a residential 
family orientated area and increases the possibility of becoming a public 
nuisance and significantly raises the risk of criminal and disorderly 
behaviour. We strongly object to a licence to sell alcohol from these 
premises being given. 

Page 56

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 May 2021 18:36 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 6:36 PM on 25 May 2021 from Mrs Florentia Loizia. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Florentia Loizia 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 6:36 PM on 25 May 2021 We are submitting an objection to 
the application of a Premises Licence at 44 Aldbourne Road, 
W12 0LN on behalf of our elderly mother (Mrs F Loizia) of 
Aldbourne Rd, W12 0LW (which is virtually on the opposite 
side of the road) 
 
We oppose the application for a licence to store alcohol in a 
residential premises for the intent to supply customers via a 
delivery service from a residential area.  
 
The application for a licence from Monday to Sunday to 
operate during the hours of 18:00 - 01:00 is totally 
unacceptable as most residents will be in bed by 01:00 and 
the stopping and starting of vehicles whether motor cycles or 
other will cause a public nuisance and disruption to the 
residents from the increased noise and pollution. 
Additionally, potentially due to the increased traffic in the 
earlier evening hours, this could pose a public safety issue 
for young children or elderly residents, especially if these 
drivers are rushing from one job to another - the application 
specifically states UberEATS/Deliveroo as an example.  
 
We would urge you to take the above into account when 
considering the application. G and L Loizia (sons) 
For and on behalf of Mrs Florentia Loizia 

Page 57

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: Nick Evans   
Sent: 26 May 2021 08:52 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for licensing at 44 Aldbourne Road 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I have tried this morning to enter comments online on the above licensing application, 
however the system keeps sending me a system error message, I am therefore making 
them via email, 
 
I strongly oppose the proposed application for licencing on the following grounds: 
  
Anti-Social Behaviour: There is in effect no way to police the sale of alcohol from the 
premises, so once established it is likely that people will turn up on the doorstep and order 
alcohol having just ordered from the app. Therefore, the potential here is for more alcohol to 
be consumed directly on the nearby streets creating nuisance and anti-social behaviour, 
including the attraction of “bar cars” to restock into the early hours. 
  
Public Nuisance: The potential introduction of uber/Deliveroo style services from 6pm to 1am 
seven days a week, will completely change the current residential amenity through 
increasing not only noise pollution but also increasing air pollution from both mopeds and 
cars from leaving their engines running. There will also be increased traffic, not only from 
uber and Deliveroo during the night when there is currently little traffic, but also from the 
vans that will be needed to restock the premises during the day. 
  
I would further question whether the combined hours of use over a seven-day period for 
distribution of alcohol from the premises, combined with the bulk storage of alcohol on the 
premises plus the need to take deliveries to restock, is in fact a change of use under the Use 
Classes Order from C1 Residential to B8 Storage and therefore require planning permission 
with appropriate impact studies.  Permitted development allows for a business to be run from 
one room of a residential dwelling however the potential scale of this proposal and its impact 
on local amenity, through increased noise, traffic, pollution would fall outside of those rights. 
The Council should therefore be seeking that planning permission is required for the 
proposed operation and it is not solely dealt with as a licencing application. Such an 
application would then provide the Council with the proper impact studies on traffic, air 
pollution etc. to make an informed decision. I would therefore add the following comments in 
this repect. 
  
Regeneration of High Streets: The local plan seeks to ensure the regeneration of high 
streets across the borough. Policy TLC4 around the protection of smaller sites is particularly 
applicable in that if allowed, the proposal could pull trade from off licences on both the 
Uxbridge Road and Askew Road. Such premises on these streets cannot sell alcohol 
beyond the normal licencing hours so the introduction of a “dark store” on a residential 
street, with increased hours not only creates an unfair advantage it also undermines the 
Councils objectives around high street revival. There are vacant shops along both Askew 
and Uxbridge which could easily accommodate the operation proposed. 
  
Overall, the proposal is totally inappropriate for a quiet residential street and should be 
rejected. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Nick Evans 
Aldbourne Road, Shepherds Bush, London W12 0LW 

Page 58

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Tom Lodder   
Sent: 26 May 2021 13:44 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2021/00350/LAPR - 44 Aldbourne Road W12 0LN - Licensing Act - Premises 
Licence 
 
Dear Sir/madam 
 
We wish to object to and oppose to the above licensing application for the following 
reasons:  
 

1. Prevention of public nuisance  
Additional traffic in the form of collections made be delivery companies or private individuals 
is likely to create a public nuisance in the form of noise. This can be very significant 
whatever form of vehicle is used including cars, vans and lorries. 
 
Where scooters are used by delivery companies or individuals, it is widely recognised that 
scooter noise has a character that makes it more annoying than general road traffic noise. 
The premises which is the subject of the licence is across the road from our house in a quiet 
residential area.  
 
Even where a side entrance is proposed to be used, this would move the location of the 
collection by a small number of metres onto Askham Road and is unlikely to significantly 
alter noise levels.  
 
Residential housing areas and architecture are not designed to limit this sort of noise and 
any physical noise reduction barriers would be undesirable in a residential area. 
 
Where the business is looking to expand quickly and develop sales there is likely to an 
emphasis on increasing the volume of collections over time and the license holder would 
therefore be strongly incentivised to increase collection volumes leading to a commensurate 
increase in noise as the frequency of deliveries increases. 
 
In addition to the noise of vehicles, numerous reported incidents, complaints and licensing 
objections relating to noise disturbance and delivery services indicate that disturbance is 
also very likely to occur due to the noise intrusion from voices of riders and drivers as well as 
other delivery company personnel.  
 
Where disputes and complaints have arisen in other parts of London relating to delivery 
services near or in residential areas, residents have submitted records of instances of noise 
disturbance from the shouting use of mobile phones by marshals and drivers as well as 
evidence that drivers do not always stick strictly to parking or zoning restrictions and cannot 
be monitored all of the time.  
 
This sort of noise disturbance is very likely to cause a nuisance and be noticeable from our 
property at Aldbourne Road whether delivery services use an entrance on Askham Road or 
Aldbourne Road. Aldbourne Road is generally a very quiet environment in the evenings and 
unexpected and sudden noises (including cars, vans and scooters) can be very intrusive. 
The fact that the license being applied for envisages collections taking place up to 1 a.m. in 
the morning, which is a very quiet time indicates that any additional noise could be very 
significant disturbance indeed particularly for my children who have bedrooms facing out 
onto Aldbourne Road very near to the junction with Askham Road. 
 
As articles in the press suggest, even where an operating schedule is proposed that is 
ostensibly sensible, it it is not always in the license holder’s control wether the third party 

Page 59

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


delivery services make noise when they go about their business. Legal liability stops at the 
premises but the impact on the neighbourhood does not.  
 
https://www.mylondon.news/news/west-london-news/how-deliveroo-riders-driving-residents-
15077904 
 
There is also a danger that delivery services and private customers would increase the 
incidence of litter, waste and street fouling. This is common in places where delivery 
services operate. 
 
Uncontrolled litter, waste and street fouling is unsightly and can lead to a negative image of 
the area. This could include packaging, wind blown waste and litter from unsatisfactorily 
protected refuse storage areas, discarded and broken bottles, glasses and cans, 
promotional leaflets (flyers) and posters, and potentially people who have consumed too 
much alcohol and urinate and vomit in the street. 
 
 

2. Protecting Children from Harm 
 
I have three daughters who all use Askham Road when walking home to our house on 
Aldbourne Road (which is almost directly opposite Askham Road entrance). Sometimes my 
eldest daughter (who is 13 years old) uses this road on her way home from after-school 
activities in the evening. I would have grave concerns that she would have to navigate a 
premises selling alcohol and potentially customers consuming alcohol off premises on her 
way home in a quiet residential area. The likelihood of my children risking harm would be 
increased if this licence application was approved and this appears disproportionate to the 
benefits of approving this license for this residential area. 
 
Where the licensed premises relies on delivery services or there is an increase in customer 
or supplier vehicles this represents a potential risk for any children living in the area who 
travel on foot or bicycle on Askham Road or Aldbourne Road. 
 
 

3. Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
 
There are no assurances that those collecting alcohol from this premises will not consume it 
on or immediately near Askham Road or Aldbourne Road. I have seen first hand that 
premises selling and distributing alcohol in our area can attract anti-social behaviours. 
 
 
Your sincerely 
 
Tom and Victoria Lodder, Aldbourne Road 
  

Page 60

https://www.mylondon.news/news/west-london-news/how-deliveroo-riders-driving-residents-15077904
https://www.mylondon.news/news/west-london-news/how-deliveroo-riders-driving-residents-15077904


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 May 2021 17:00 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 4:59 PM on 26 May 2021 from Mrs Catherine Gatacre. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Catherine Gatacre 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:59 PM on 26 May 2021 We strongly object to this licence. 
On the grounds of noise, personal safety, road safety, sale 
of alcohol and general disorder. 
 
We live almost directly opposite No: 44 Aldbourne Rd and 
the junction of Askham Rd. Any business with drivers 
collecting between 6pm - 1am is going to be making noise 
and disturbance during hours of sleep. Most traffic in these 
residential streets dies down after 9pm. Askham Rd is 
accessed from Uxbridge Rd and Aldbourne Rd via Wormholt 
Rd or Sedgeford Rd. To green light pick up drivers down all 
these residential streets at night seems wrong.  
 
The junction of Aldbourne Rd/Askham Rd already is one 
which drivers (particularly unfamiliar drivers) tend to cut the 
corner as they turn creating a traffic hazard which will only 
increase with working drivers who are time pressed.  
 
I would also feel concerned about either my daughter or 
myself walking down Askham Road at night. It is currently a 
quiet but not dangerous side street. If this business takes off 
(which presumably the owner is hoping it will) this street will 
take on a very different character - unknown drivers waiting 
at the kerbside would not feel safe.  
 

Page 61

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


I don't believe a business selling alcohol at night has any 
place in a residential area including directly opposite a 
sheltered housing complex (Askham Court). I understand it 
would be off-premise, and in theory via an app, but there is 
no guarantee individuals will not turn up at the door which 
then unleashes a whole host of other problems including 
drunkenness and litter.  
 
Surely the place for this business is from one of the pubs on 
the Uxbridge Rd, Askew Rd, or an off-licence, or a local 
restaurant. I appreciate that many of these places were 
closed during the lockdowns but they are now open and 
looking for business. They are already equipped to deal with 
to whom they sell alcohol, with street noise and litter, with 
delivery drivers.  

 
  

Page 62



From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 29 May 2021 12:23 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 12:23 PM on 29 May 2021 from Mrs Gemma Imam. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Gemma Imam 

Email:  

Address: Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 12:23 PM on 29 May 2021 We live two doors away from this 
property and we have 2 children. We strongly object to this 
application on the grounds of noise, nuisance, disruption of 
our lives and sleep. This is a quiet residential street noted 
for its lack of traffic.  
 
The proposal will involve delivery vehicles, including motor 
vehicles driving in and out directly next to our property, at a 
completely unpredicted and unspecified rate, every single 
evening of the week until 1am all year round. This is totally 
unsuitable use for a quiet residential street such as 
Aldbourne Road. 
 
It may be that in the future the address of the property will 
be available online which will mean that members of the 
public could arrive to collect alcohol, causing a public 
nuisance. 
 
Pls do not accept this application - it would destroy the 
safety and quietness on our road for all neighbours only to 
enable one neighbour to achieve a financially gain. That's 
totally against the community feeling we have on this family 
road. 
 
Many thanks,  

Page 63

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 May 2021 18:27 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 6:26 PM on 30 May 2021 from Ms Maureen Cromey. 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Maureen Cromey 

Email:  

Address:  Aldbourne Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 6:26 PM on 30 May 2021 I object to a licence to sell alcohol 
for delivery on this road. This is because it will cause 
unnecessary disturbance. 
 
There will be noise from pick up vehicles like mopeds, vans 
cars and deliveroo drivers on bicycles., extra traffic driving 
along the road and reversing out of the cul de sac at the Old 
Oak end , and more people congregating late at night on 
this quiet residential road. 
 
I am already disturbed by mopeds screeching along the 
road late at night, a lot of them look like delivery drivers. 
 
Please do not approve this application to sell alcohol from a 
residential house in a residential road.  
 
Thank you 

 
  

Page 64

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: Karen Gallagher   
Sent: 31 May 2021 19:16 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to licencing application 44 Aldbourne Road 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 

I strongly oppose the application for the premises licence for the sale of alcohol from 
residential address 44 Aldbourne Road Shepherds Bush W12 between the hours of 1800-
0100 7 days per week on the following grounds: 

Prevent crime and disorder: 

This application is made to sell/distribute alcohol out of a residential address that sits in the 
middle of a residential road occupied mainly by families and the elderly. The reason for 
these anti-social hours is not disclosed but strongly suggests that the target customer base 
will be those who want immediate access to after hours’ drinks when public houses and off-
licences have closed – and the premises will no doubt be marketed to attract as large a 
customer base as possible between 1800-0100.   

If successful, the application will change the peace of the road to enable one resident (the 
applicant) to operate a ‘night-time economy’ during the hours of 1800-0100. This is not 
proportionate, reasonable or necessary when there are a number of vacant business 
premises available to the applicant on the Uxbridge Road. 

In addition, the applicant has failed to engage with residents about their plan as to how they 
will police and regulate this operation and how they will resolve any resulting problems - 
which will be inevitable by the very nature of the business. This places an unfair burden on 
the residents to act if problems arise and this could be dangerous. The council should 
therefore consider their duty of care to residents in respect of foreseeable risk.   

On this point I would add that in recent weeks there has been an uptick in drug dealing ‘by 
order’ in the road, reported to Hammersmith Police Station. This problem has yet to be 
resolved. The drug users have been challenged and always provide an excuse why they are 
in the road. If LBH&F now open up the street to a night-time economy, this will only 
encourage the activity because it will provide additional unnecessary cover and the 
users/drug dealers will know that there is no effective security/policing. 

East London has a problem with car bars operating into the early hours and this would only 
encourage the problem here. 

Public Nuisance: 

Increased noise and light pollution from vehicle, music systems, people shouting when they 
have been drinking etc. 

Public Safety: 

To date residents have been confronting the drug problem on the road. I believe both 
LBH&F and Hammersmith Police have a duty of care to minimise the risk, not encourage it. 

I would also expect LBH&F to support the police at a time of limited resources by not 
creating an unnecessary and avoidable problem.   

Page 65

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


The protection of children from harm: 

Albourne Road sits next to a special needs school with a residential care unit. It is just not 
appropriate to open up the road to a night-time economy with all the associated noise and 
traffic problems that this will likely attract and to increase anti-social fear and stress for both 
children and workers. 

Yours faithfully 

Karen Gallagher 
 
Aldbourne Road 
Shepherds Bush 
London W12 0LW 
  

Page 66



From:  
Sent: 01 June 2021 22:33 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Moonshine Inc, 44 Aldbourne Road 
 
Re Application for a Licence under The Licensing Act 2003 for Moonshine Inc Ltd, 44 
Aldbourne Road, W12  
 
In confidence: we do not want our name or address shared with the applicants. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We are writing to object to the application by Moonshine Inc Ltd, for the sale of alcohol 
off premises at 44 Aldbourne Rd.  
 
We live at Aldbourne Road, and while we have no personal knowledge of the individuals 
making the application, we strongly object to the proposal.  Our principal objection is on the 
grounds of prevention of public nuisance. We have detailed four different ways in which we 
feel the nuisance would be intolerable.  
 
1. Hours of operation. The proposed business is planning to operate between the hours of 
six in the evening and one in the morning, during evening and into the night, all week 
long. This is entirely unacceptable.  
We live in an area designed for family life and for the most part, we enjoy a peaceful 
atmosphere. Aldbourne Road and Askham Road, (where most of the activity would be 
centred), are currently remarkably quiet, despite the proximity to a main road. Traffic calming 
measures and road closures mean we have little activity in the late evenings and at night. 
This is an essential feature of our area. Families and elderly vulnerable people live in this 
area, together with people whose work requires them to get up very early in the morning. 
The additional commotion would be intolerable. We are therefore completely opposed to it. 
 
2. Increased turnover of people. At any time of day, the proposed business would radically 
alter the feel of where we live. The proposal is NOT merely one in which a few people would 
be using the facility. There would be many couriers, deliveries and despatch drivers. Whilst 
some of the property was, many years ago now, previously a French Polishers, that was a 
very different proposition. Very few people would visit it, almost no deliveries were made, 
and of course the business operated during normal daytime working hours.  
This proposed business is precisely likely to generate a lot of traffic and noise. The turnover 
of people (whether arriving on pushbikes, motobikes, cars, or even on foot) is likely to be 
high. High volumes of deliveries are a blight on any area. We should not have to put up with 
it.  
 
3. Traffic. As far as traffic is concerned, the streets around Aldbourne Road and Askham 
Road are currently almost always quiet. This is very much appreciated and is a significant 
reason why people choose to live here. There is, of course, a school that operates in 
Askham Road and there is a great deal of traffic there at certain key moments, when 
children are being dropped off or collected. But this activity is during working hours and the 
busy period is predictable and takes place fairly quickly. It is also of a nature that we can all 
readily accept: putting up with some disturbance to support children with special needs is 
one thing. Putting up with disruption at any time of day or night for a commercial delivery 
business is quite another. The fact that we do accept traffic at the school should not simply 
open the floodgates to our accepting more!  Couriers continually arriving and departing at 
any time is not acceptable to us. And, as stated above, all the more so at night, when people 
may be trying quietly to return home. 

Page 67

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


4. Security. Finally, we note that some arguments in favour of the planned business cite the 
fact that more security would be available to our neighbourhood as a result. It is true that in 
recent months there has been an increase in loud behaviour in these streets. And this 
should be dealt with. But it would be a sad reflection on the state of our civic maintenance if 
this were in argument in favour of this proposal. It surely shouldn't require an alcohol licence 
to be granted to someone in order for more protection to be available to us. These are two 
separate issues. We deserve better security. Not to further the commercial interests of the 
few but to protect the many. 
Meanwhile, increased activity and the influx of people we do not know makes us feel very 
uncomfortable. Many of our neighbours are vulnerable or have small children. We ourselves 
have a situation in which one of us is often alone in the house when the other travels. We 
value the safety and security of a neighbourhood we know well. Such an influx of people 
would make all of us, feel unsafe.  
 
In summary, we believe the proposal represents a very significant risk to the way we live, to 
the peacefulness of our night-time, and to the degree to which we feel safe in our homes.  
We have nothing against businesses. We ourselves run a business from a proper 
commercial space. There is an abundance of commercial property available in the borough. 
It is not extravagantly priced. There are areas desperate for commercial activity. If this 
business is viable, it must surely be able to afford a more appropriate location. If it is not, 
then why should a licence be granted?  
 
Of course, like many, we have had to work from home during the pandemic. All the more 
reason to make our homes quiet, safe places from which lead our increasingly challenging 
lives. Our home, its peace, its accessibility, its security... These things matter to us. We hope 
they matter to the decision-makers at the council too. 
 
Resident 
Aldbourne Road  

Page 68



2021/00350/LAPR - 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN   

REPRESENTATION RECEIVED IN SUPPORT 

 
 
 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 May 2021 21:09 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2021/00350/LAPR 
 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 
Comments were submitted at 9:09 PM on 17 May 2021 from 
 

Application Summary 

Address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Resident 

Email:  

Address: Sedgeford Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: 
Customer made comments in support of the Licensing 
Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:09 PM on 17 May 2021 Having found out more about the 
business I would like to remove my previous objection to this 
application. I would be happy for it to go ahead on a trial 
basis. I understand that it would make what is currently a 
crime ridden street more active and in turn would reduce the 
crime, drug dealing etc that goes on there. I understand that 
the lady applying is very community minded and only wants 
to help improve the area. 

 

Page 69

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QS0HBSBI19W00


From: Cllr Aherne Colin: H&F   
Sent: 10 June 2021 14:16 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
I do not wish to withdraw my objections to this application. 
 
Regards, 
 
Cllr Colin Aherne 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Cllr Schmid Max: H&F  
Sent: 16 June 2021 11:30 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Aherne Colin: H&F   
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou,  
 
Thank you for the update. While these conditions offer a slight improvement, I still would like 
to strongly object for the same reasons as I did previously. 
 
kind regards,  
 
Max 
 
 
 
  

Page 70



From:  
Sent: 10 June 2021 12:20 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thank you for your update on this application. Whilst the concessions go some way to 
addressing my concerns, I am still completely against this and so do not withdraw my 
objection. There are so many vacant retail units in the vicinity that there is no reason to allow 
a retail outlet into a residential area.  
 
Additionally, having spoken to a former police officer, having more moped riders and non-
residential visitors to our streets at night will attract the even more undesirable lllegal drug 
traders to our area, knowing they will be harder to spot amongst the increased traffic.  
 
Giving license to this retail outlet will open the doors to other applications in what is meant to 
be a quiet residential street, so I am afraid I uphold my objection.  
 
With kind regards 
 
Resident 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Steven Pennington  
Sent: 10 June 2021 13:00 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
This does not address my concerns this is a quiet residential street and drivers will park up 
near the address. How can it be possible to ensure collection is only by electric vehicle. 
Even if part of the license there will be nothing to stop drivers parking up on the street to wait 
for orders. This is a ridiculous license request and not at all appropriate for a quiet residential 
street with no other retail outlets on it. Even if it was enforceable that only electric vehicles 
are used that doesn’t stop shouting and chatting to each other outside people’s houses.  
 
Kind regards  
Steve Pennington  
  

Page 71



From: Sarah Johnson  
Sent: 10 June 2021 13:05 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Daniel Johnson   
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
Thank you very much for your email concerning this application.  
 
Neither of these conditions are in the least bit reassuring and I am not withdrawing my 
objections.  
 
My family and I have discussed the matter and come to this conclusion for the following 
reasons:  
 
1) Neither of these conditions is enforceable in practice. If they are breached, it could be 
months before any action is taken and the burden of proof will fall on us and other 
neighbours.  
2) If drivers and riders do congregate outside after 9pm and are asked to move on by the 
licensee, the disruption has already taken place. If a driver in a car or on a motorbike drives 
up with an order for cocktails, I doubt they are going to be turned away by the licensee. She 
has no power (or incentive) to prevent this from happening therefore this is an empty 
promise.  
3) The fact that condition 1 is offered only after 9pm shows a complete lack of understanding 
of the nature of this neighbourhood. There are young children playing in the street before 
9pm, teenage girls walking home from school etc. This is a residential neighbourhood, and 
an exceptionally quiet street.  Commercial activity of a quasi-retail nature is inappropriate. 
 
In short, neither of these conditions alters the unsuitability of the application; and even if they 
did change it, we have no confidence that they would be enforced or adhered to.  
 
We have also discussed the application with neighbours and have yet to find a single person 
in favour of it. I appeal to you to reject this application outright.  
 
Sarah Johnson 
 
Aldbourne Road 
London W12 0LN 
 
  

Page 72



From: Bill Jest  
Sent: 10 June 2021 13:30 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Maria, 
 
This in no way addresses my concerns. 
To repeat my objection. 
It is inappropriate to have premises in a residential street selling alcohol at such late hours 
when there are plenty of alternative more suitable premises available nearby. 
 
My question is; 
By who and how will these conditions be enforced. Who will pay for this? 
Surely the Noise and Nuisance Authority/Police are busy enough without this additional 
work. 
 
Regards 
Bill Jest 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: J B   
Sent: 10 June 2021 14:06 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
thank you for your email. I'm afraid these conditions do not address my concerns and my 
objections remain valid. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Jennifer 
  

Page 73



From: Susanne Chishti   
Sent: 10 June 2021 14:20 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We are NOT withdrawing our objections for the following reasons: 
 
1) The disturbance before 9pm would be severe enough in terms of noise, pollution and 
potential safety issues for our children. 
2) These conditions are very difficult do enforce in practice 
3) For example, if drivers and riders do congregate outside after 9pm and are asked to move 
on by the licensee, the disruption has already taken place. If a driver in a car drives up with 
an order, I doubt they are going to be turned away by the licensee - there is no way of 
preventing this from happening.  
4) The fact that condition 1 is offered only after 9pm shows a complete lack of understanding 
of the nature of this neighbourhood. There are young children playing in the street before 
9am, teenage girls walking home from school etc. This is a residential neighbourhood and 
commercial activity during the evening is inappropriate. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Susanne Chishti 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Paul Bolton   
Sent: 10 June 2021 14:30 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
I can’t belief anyone can think that selling alcohol from a domestic residence in a quiet street 
of family homes , (with a lot of school age children)is a good idea...increased traffic up to 
1am , and a succession of delivery people arriving and departing ,would obviously increase 
the noise  and disturbance in the street ,...I am sure I’m not the only person in the street 
objecting to the application and I’m sure the words that keep cropping up are residential and 
family homes, I’m equally sure a lot of the residents wish the people in No44 good luck with 
their new venture, just find a way of selling or distributing that doesn’t affect the life’s of the 
other residents of Aldbourne road and allows the street to maintain its identity of a family 
street 
 
Paul 
  

Page 74



From: catherine g  
Sent: 10 June 2021 15:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I am afraid the following two conditions do not allay any of my fears and concerns about the 
potential alcohol licence.  In fact they almost make it worse. I do not believe that either 
condition is enforceable either by the business owner or the council.   So I am now very 
deeply concerned that a licence could even be potentially considered in a residential area.   
 
Also the conditions do not in any way touch upon my other points of concern listed in my 
objection.   
 
Surely a business selling alcohol between the hours of 6pm and 1am should not be in a 
residential area but located in a pub, a restaurant, an off-licence or a light industrial 
area.   The first 3 suggestions are all now open after lockdown and there are, sadly, plenty of 
local businesses which have recently closed leaving masses of premises looking for 
business.    
 
Kind regards 
Catherine Gatacre 
 
 
 
 
From: Jori White  
Sent: 10 June 2021 16:40 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Maureen Cromey; Adrian Houston  
Subject: OBJECTION STANDS FOREVER! 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Thank you for your time on the phone just now.  
 
We are still totally objecting this application! We will NOT withdraw our objection. I would like 
to object even more in fact!!!!. Where the deliveries would be picked up is directly outside our 
bedroom window as we are at number Aldbourne Road. This is a residential street, and this 
is going to cause noise even if the bikes are electric and pedal bikes.  The riders of these 
vehicles will still talk to each other and there will be clinking and clanking of bottles.  Who in 
their right mind would want to upset the neighbourhood like this over alcohol deliveries?   
 
Whatever else you need from us please do ask.  We need to ensure that this application 
does NOT go ahead!  It’s a ridiculous idea.  
 
Kind regards, 
Jori  
  

Page 75



From: Global Fashion Management Joanna  
Sent: 10 June 2021 16:41 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
Many thanks for letting me know what conditions you have agreed with the applicant.  While 
the conditions sound sensible, I would be interested to know what (if any) penalties will be 
incurred if the conditions are not met?  Would these result in the licence being 
revoked?  How many complaints from neighbours would be required in order for the licence 
to be reviewed?  What timeline would normally be required for this? 
At this point, I continue to object, however, I await your reply with interest. 
 
Kind regards, 
Joanna Bayle 
 
 
 
From: Katie Kernan   
Sent: 10 June 2021 22:08 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thank you for sending this. 
 
We would like to keep both our objections lodged. 
This residential area is not suitable for such a business when there is an abundance of 
commercial property nearby where the business could operate from. 
No one locally wants an alcohol selling business operating between 1800-0100 on their 
doorstep, especially those of us with daughters who are coming and going from home. 
Please could you let me know the date of the meeting when this will be decided on? 
 
Best wishes 
Katie Kernan 
 
 
 
From: Fiona Hawthorne   
Sent: 11 June 2021 10:07 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Hi Maria, 
 
Thanks for your email but the agreed conditions do not address my concerns and I do not 
wish to withdraw my objection. 
 
Thanks, 
Fiona   

Page 76



From: Karen Gallagher  
Sent: 11 June 2021 10:32 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
I am not willing to withdraw my objections.  
 
I strongly disagree that the conditions will address the concerns because they are not 
enforceable by the applicant.  
 
In addition, please see a copy of a written ‘reassurance’ sent by the applicant to a neighbour 
(below) which was only brought to my attention yesterday.  These ‘reassurances’ appear to 
be contradictory to the application - and widen concerns as follows: 
 
1. The applicant states (below) that her licence is for a temporary pilot period of 28 days - 
and if successful she will move the business to a commercial premises elsewhere - please 
confirm if this is a temporary application? The applicant also states that she is going to install 
cameras and lights - is this part of a temporary application as it would appear to be unlikely 
that the applicant would make that investment? 
 
2. The applicant recognises that the area of her address is a crime hotspot and provides 
reassurance that her licence will prevent crime. She makes reference to the fact that the 
police and LBH&F have failed to respond to her previous complaints and uses the phrase 
'community vigilantism’? Given the applicant’s isolated position -  what is her crime 
prevention strategy? What support are the police and LBH&F now going to provide the 
applicant and the community in terms of a duty of care in managing the foreseeable risks as 
set out by the applicant in a crime hotspot? What is installation plan for the cameras and 
lights and will they be onto the street? Will there be an alarm/panic button and will the police 
respond to the address as a priority with a flag to ’treat calls as urgent’? 
 
3. The applicant states that collection of orders from her address will be ‘regulated’ to ensure 
that delivery riders have to wait inside her premises, cannot congregate on the street and will 
only be permitted to collect on foot, pedal cycle or electric bike. How is the applicant going to 
police this? What distance will count as ‘on foot’? How is she going to stop cars dropping 
people off along the road? How is the applicant going to separate out those congregating for 
her business and those otherwise congregating? She has no powers to control the delivery 
drivers except by refusing a sale which, given the financial status of her business (as 
described by her and with little earnings currently shown at Companies House), would 
appear unlikely.  And, if she does refuse a sale, it will likely result in a dispute on the street 
and noise nuisance - which she will also want to avoid - so this measure is completely 
ineffective. Also, she has failed to foresee any wider nuisance such as music, voices, lights. 
 
4. The applicant seeks to make the point that there is already a high volume of delivery 
drivers in Aldbourne Road into the late evening/early morning hours. This is not correct. 
 
5. The applicant seeks to compare her business as ‘like’ the flower seller on Wormholt Road. 
However, in doing so, she appears to have failed to understand the high risks associated to 
her business by the nature of what she is selling, the hours she will be selling and her 
licensing responsibilities and law enforcement.  
 
Kind regards, Karen Gallagher 
 

Page 77



COPY OF CIRCULAR TO NEIGHBOURS FROM APPLICANT 
=========== 
A short while back there was some discussion on the street chat about the above notice. I 
was keen to find out a little more about the new business so popped by and asked. Afsun 
was very welcoming and keen to allay any concerns. I suggested she might draft a note to 
update anyone interested. Here it is. Rather long, l’m afraid, but have dropped in in full. 
 
Dear Neighbours, as way of introduction, this is Afsun Qureshi, your neighbour at 44 
Aldbourne Road. 
  
Today, Max popped by and introduced himself, enquiring about the business I have set up, 
as mentioned on the council planning notice I gather some of you have seen. He mentioned 
that there was some concern about the possible impact the new business might have, so 
please let me help in putting your concerns to the side. 
  
I have lived at Aldbourne Road for 10 years, and raised 3 children in the house (still am) and 
I love our community, neighbourhood and borough.  Some of my greatest friendships have 
been made locally.  My children for the most part have been locally educated.  I am active in 
the community including everything from being a regular at St Luke's Church and the 
Mosque, to the gym and local kids centres like Rocks Lane etc.   
  
I started Moonshine Inc. two years ago after a long career in journalism and politics. Please 
check Companies House.   
  
I distribute St. Patrick's - hand crafted, artisanal spirits from Cork, Ireland.  It is a premium 
and heavily awarded brand.  The most delicious handmade drinks ever, the white spirits are 
gluten free, and as a coeliac, this is what attracted me to the business in the first 
place.  When I started the company in 2019, things looked rosy.  Moonshine immediately 
became the Official Whiskey Supplier to London Irish Rugby, and I started stocking pubs like 
Askew Arms.  
  
Then the lockdown hit.  Whilst many thought my business would boom (as loads of folk 
turned to a quality gin and tonic or a hot toddy for comfort), in fact the opposite 
happened.  As my business was geared towards stadiums, hotels and pubs, it was 
disastrous for me as all those venues shut.  And stadiums still will be shut for a while.  (I was 
also on track to supply Chelsea FC, Wimbledon, Goodwood, etc).  
  
I had to be nimble and try to save my business.  As a single mom, I am trying to keep my 
kids in education and roof over their heads.  Recently, I moved the business online, and to 
further expand on revenue streams I decided to trial for 28 days UberEats.   Let me explain 
how I think this will add value rather than detract from our community. 
  
First you may or may not know, Moonshine is set to operate from Askham not Aldbourne 
Road.  
  
As it is, Uber is a constant presence on Askham Road.   Drivers use that street as a sort of 
holding spot/rest area for when they are in between assignments.  They are hybrid vehicles 
and quiet so never bothered us.  If anyone noticed, it would probably only be me or my 
neighbour who also borders Askham Road.  So probably unbeknownst to many, Uber is 
already a mainstay there.  
  
Second, because of the nature of my packages, it will be pushbikes mostly.  Plus, in the 
beginning I don't expect more than 10 deliveries a day from the hours of 6 pm to midnight 
though I am still trying to determine the best timing.    
  

Page 78



Third, you may know already that at 9 am and 3 pm on Askham Road there is a crowd of 
school buses there for Queensmill.  Busier than a Friday night bank holiday on the A40.  My 
little business will never come close to that bunfight with the school buses.  Simply not the 
same level.  There will never be buses upon buses upon buses lining up to pick and 
deposit.   
  
Fourth you may or may not know that Askham Road is a bit of a crime hotspot because it is 
so quiet and rather isolated, as only my home and my neighbour’s home that border it.  In a 
way then I welcome more activity at night to create a sense of it being populated and not so 
quiet.  I have had two cars stolen from there, much worse is the murder that happened on 
Oligar Road, forget just the endless nuisance of fly tippers.  I have literally seen cars in 
motion rolling down their windows and spewing out trash.  
  
Askham Road is a congregation point for skateboarders who chose the street to smoke 
skunk precisely because of its isolation and lack of cameras. Ditto for drug dealers who are 
aware of the location of every camera in the borough and avoid camera-ed streets like the 
plague. Askham Road is manna from heaven for them.  
  
I have asked the Council for years to put up cameras etc there, to no avail.  This is where 
Moonshine will help the community and security.  I will have cameras and alarm systems to 
deter crime.  Lighting will be installed.  This is a massive bonus, and will come from my 
pocket rather than the taxpayer’s.   We all know that lighting deters crime.  Crackheads like 
to smoke crack in dark places.  Askham Road  would no longer to an attractive place to lurk 
or fly tip.  Never mind steal, deal, inject, smoke and kill.  In fact, the bonus is that it is rather 
more of community vigilantism than a cause for concern. 
  
It is also critical that I point out that my business is a heavily regulated by the HMRC - along 
with tobacco one of the most heavily regulated industries in the UK.  I have had to take a 
number of exams and preparation courses in order to secure the very many necessary 
licenses that are required to enter this business. This is serious stuff.   I am fully compliant 
and up to date with all the laws of the land and the relevant licenses. 
  
The last license I secured I had to study for 3 months, and the emphasis was mostly on child 
protection and security.  I am fully up to speed and educated of what my legal requirements 
are to safeguard not just children, but the community as a whole.  
  
This is a trial 28 day period and I am hoping you will consider the above and let me test it 
out.  If it is to succeed and to ramp up, I have already decided that I will rent a commercial 
area locally in the future.  If it doesn't succeed for whatever reasons, I will shut it down.    
  
I would also like to point out that there are other residential properties running businesses in 
the immediate neighbourhood (as the lady on Wormholt who has an ersatz garden centre), 
so I am not breaking the mould.  The long timers in the neighbourhood will also remember 
the French Polishing place which conducted business for decades behind my house.  I am 
pleased to have bought the property, but still mourn the loss of seeing the interesting and 
varied customers.  Very odd to see Elton John or Andrew Lloyd Webber, to the local 
homeless person looking for a free polish for her kettle,  practically in one’s garden!  What I 
am trying to say is that business has always thrived in this area.  
  
Despite it chucking with hail, I showed Max the storage area and the side gate where 
business will be conducted.  I welcome any if all if you to come and take a look yourself. 
  
Finally, because it is such a mainstay I think, me included, forget that as we speak, there are 
delivery drivers everywhere in our streets. The only difference here is rather than drop off, 
they will pick up.  Unless one is really looking for it, it is easy to miss that companies like 

Page 79



Deliveroo, UbetEats, Getir, Ocado, Morrisons, Tesco, Domino's etc and so forth are constant 
companions in our neighbourhood anyway, we are just so used to deliveries, we 
forget.  Right now, it is a vital thread in our lives.  Its progress, really. I personally over 
lockdown, as someone who was shielding,  would have been lost without a delivery 
services.    
  
So to assure you, I am not breaking the mould or being a disruptor of any kind, I am just 
testing the viability of a very established delivery services now.  I hope it will succeed in its 
test phase and that your concerns will not materialise, and then I progress to the next level 
with local commercial premises. If you concerns materialise, I will  be the first to shut it down, 
like I said the safety and comfort of our community is foremost.  But I hope it will succeed 
and I could move on to commercial premises, and continue to support the local economy, 
community and continue to fulfil my duty and obligation as a taxpayer and resident of our 
great LBHF. 
  
Please get in touch by all means  
  
Regards, 
Afsun Qureshi 
Moonshine Spirits 
Official Supplier to London Irish Rugby 
  

Page 80



From: clare jest   
Sent: 11 June 2021 11:42 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
In reference to the application for cocktail distribution from 44 Aldbourne Road, the two 
conditions do not placate my fears for one moment. 
 

1. After 21:00 all delivery riders should be inside the premises and not congregate 
outside.   
That simply is not practical, and who on earth would enforce these 
conditions?  Currently there are numerous bikes parked in the bus lane along the 
south side of the Uxbridge Road, to the west of Conningham Road, and they are 
never moved on, or ticketed.  Every afternoon, I'm forced into the main west-bound 
traffic on my bike.  LBHF never oversee this blatant and dangerous flouting of the 
regulations, so why do I think they would ensure the drivers don't just sit and wait 
outside, or on Aldbourne or Askham all evening? 
 

2. Collections only made by foot, bike or some electric mode of transport. 
You must be joking if you think it's a good idea to increase the use of electric 
scooters. Invariably wearing black with no lights, the riders stealthily whizz around 
(well over 20 mph) and will cause serious injury very soon.  Electric cars still have 
doors that open and then close, the riders will chat, laugh, play music and then need 
to urinate.  NO 

 
In addition, a property where alcohol is kept and used should be securely protected or could 
easily be a target for break-ins.  There are numerous empty properties along the Uxbridge 
Road which could be used or local purpose-built industrial units.   
 
It strikes me that the conditions being put forward are unenforceable - and you're just shifting 
the responsibility of enforcement on to another Council department or the Police. 
 
It's complete madness.  Putting an off-licence distribution hub in a residential street shouldn't 
be even considered.  
 
Clare Jest 
Aldbourne Road, W12 0LN 
  

Page 81



From: Victor Chelliah  
Sent: 11 June 2021 22:46 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Maria Dimitriou, 
 
Thank you for your communication above. 
 
No, it does NOT address my concerns and I do not withdraw my objection.  
This is a residential area and no business should operate at night and into the first hour after 
mid-night.  
People traffic at this late hour causes disturbance to this neighborhood.  
And people traffic at this late hour through mid-night can attract “undesirables”  
Walking, cycling, electric scooters and electric vehicles still increases traffic and noise at this 
late hour in this residential area and is not acceptable.  
And in any case the method of guaranteeing non-use of internal combustion vehicles has not 
been addressed.  
Our earlier concerns, that we had brought up earlier, have not been addressed.   
It is most disappointing that this application is even being considered. Who will ensure that 
the conditions agreed by the applicant and the Noise and Nuisance Authority are complied 
with and practiced by the applicant? Will there be extra policing for this?  
 
Thanking You and Kind Regards, 
VictorChelliah 
 
 
 
 
From: Oliver Peck  
Sent: 12 June 2021 18:37 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thank-you for this information. 
 
I am afraid these conditions do not allow me to withdraw my objection. Even if these 
conditions were applied, I would not expect them to be consistently enforced as there is 
minimal police presence on these streets and I would not expect LBHF council officers to be 
able to police this effectively, eg by weekly random checks. 
 
In any case, there will be still be considerable comings and goings during the night time in a 
road which is entirely residential, so this sort of business is not in keeping with a residential 
area. 
 
So in summary, my objection stands. 
 
With kind regards 
Oliver Peck  
  

Page 82



From:  
Sent: 13 June 2021 18:07 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
Thank you for informing me of the two conditions that you describe as having been agreed. I 
trust that agreeing them does not mean the application has been approved. 
 
The two conditions do not address my concerns since there are simply not enough 
resources to enforce them.  
 
Current local law and by-law enforcement is already inadequate. We suffer locally from anti-
social behaviour in the evenings and at night i.e. thefts from cars, drug dealing, bicycle theft 
and fly tipping; so much so that CCTV has been installed by the Council in an attempt to 
reduce it.  
 
Granting a license to a domestic dwelling to deal in alcohol up to 01:00 am is without 
question going to attract mixed, possibly criminal attention, create noise and interaction and 
add to local traffic late into the evening. It is simply antisocial to permit it.  
 
I would like to underline that this is a residential area and not a retail shopping area such as 
Uxbridge Road which would be a far more suitable location.  
 
My objection stands on the understanding that, as agreed in separate email exchange, that 
my full name will not be disclosed. 
 
Thank you for consulting me and keeping me informed. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Resident 
  

Page 83



From: florentia loizia   
Sent: 13 June 2021 22:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne Road 
London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
Thank you for your email of 10 June 2021 and note the contents regarding the Licensing 
Application for 44 Aldbourne Rd W12 0LN. The conditions that have been agreed do not 
address our concerns and we will not be withdrawing our objection.  
 
First and foremost, this is a residential area and if a company wants to operate a commercial 
enterprise there are appropriate premises for these concerns - not on the doorstep of where 
people live their daily lives. We feel that a private dwelling applying for this type of licence 
and to operate from the premises of a residential home is unacceptable.  
 
The two points that have been agreed state after 21.00 hours all delivery drivers shall wait 
inside the premises and shall not be permitted to congregate in the immediate vicinity of the 
premises. What exactly will they be doing before 21.00 hours? 
 
Point 2 it states that delivery riders shall only be permitted to collect orders and deliver on 
foot, by pedal bike, electric bike (or other electric vehicle) – is this for the whole period, or 
just after 21.00 hours - your email is not clear.  Bearing in mind the nature of the 
merchandise (e.g. fragile, heavy and cumbersome) how realistic is it using some of these 
modes of transport? This is an area that the Licensing Authority needs to fully scrutinise. 
Further to this who is going to ensure that the business does actually comply with these 
conditions after 21.00 hours or will it be left to the residents to have to deal with any 
nuisances after hours? 
 
This is a residential area and if you agree to this, does that mean that you are starting the 
process to redesignate the area into a commercial area, as once this licence is granted, the 
precedent will be set for others to possibly follow. Just to reiterate, we oppose any 
commercial activity in a residential area with a categoric NO. 
 
The following points should also be noted: 
 -       Possible detrimental effect in the area 
 -    The applicant should seek to locate to an alternative commercial outlet to operate this 
type of business 
 -    Trading goes into unsocial hours - until 1.00am 
 -    Again, increased residential traffic (electric or non-electric) during unsocial hours 
 -    From a safety viewpoint how safe is it to store a sizable quantity of alcohol on the 
premises, presumably with possible flammable home furnishings 
 -   There is already enough delivery activity in the area 
 
Finally, we would like to stress that it is incomprehensible that the Local Authority entertains 
or even considers this type of Licence Application in a residential area which could also have 
an adverse effect on the value of properties at the cost of someone running a commercial 
enterprise - which should be directed to the high street or appropriate commercial 
development. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Florentia Loizia 
George Loizia 
Louis Loizia 

Page 84



From: Tara   
Sent: 13 June 2021 23:40 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
Thank you for your email. Unfortunately the conditions do not address my concerns and I 
uphold my objection to the application for a licence.  
 
This is a residential neighbourhood and commercial activity is inappropriate. Unfortunately 
neither of these conditions is enforceable in practice and breach could take months before 
any action is taken, by which time the impact on the local residents has been suffered. If 
delivery drivers and riders do congregate outside after 9pm and are asked to move on by the 
licensee, the disruption has already taken place. If a driver in a car drives up with an order 
ate they going to be turned away by the licensee. The only way to prevent this disruption in a 
residential area is to disallow the business to operate from a Residential house.  
 
Any condition which only applies after 9pm will be even harder to monitor and enforce, the 
application should be denied.  
 
I am not sure if you are aware but local residents are still upset that when the dentist’s in 
Wormholt Road opened it was allowed only on condition they did not have a car park, yet 
once permission was granted to them by the council they promptly concreted over their front 
garden area and use it as a private car park. The residents complaints were not heeded and 
the conditions not enforced. The only way to ensure the safety and peaceful enjoyment of 
the residential area by the local residents is to refuse this application for a licence. If the 
council wishes to support start up businesses then affordable loans or rental of affordable 
commercial premises would seem to be a better result for everyone.  
 
Thank you for your further consideration of my opposition and I hope to hear soon that this, 
and the objections of multiple other hard working local residents who want to peacefully live 
in their homes has convinced the council to reject the licence application.  
 
Yours sincerely 
  
Tara Sherbrooke  
  

Page 85

x-apple-data-detectors://25/


From: Sue Bolton  
Sent: 14 June 2021 10:32 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Good morning Maria 
 
I appreciate the reply to my concerns but I don’t accept them.  What I totally object to is 
Alcohol being sold from a domestic residence (also, where children reside). 
 
Additionally, these conditions look very nice on paper but I do not accept these rules will be 
adhered to or monitored by an appropriate authority or unit. Also the number of riders and 
their time management…. 
 
Perhaps the people at 44 could rent a small outside business unit and distribute from there.. 
 
Regards 
Sue Bolton 
 
 
 
 
 
From: samans   
Sent: 14 June 2021 14:22 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk>; samans@samans.net 
Subject: RE: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Thank you for your communication.  I would like to inform you that the agreed conditions with 
No. 44 Aldbourne Road as outlined in your email do not not satisfy my concerns and for this 
reason I do NOT abstain from my objections. 
 
1. This area is a residential area and not suitable for alcohol outlets. The commercial 
businesses would be better suited for Uxbridge Road which is only a stone throw away from 
the address concerned. 
2. As it is, there are already too many crimes in this area many of which are alcohol related.  
3. There is no way that the newly agreed conditions are enforceable unless the premises are 
covered by the police 24 hours and once in place would be enormously difficult to alter. 
4. The noise level and frequency from passing vehicles of any kind would not be reduced 
and our quiet residential area would become less safe. 
5. The more vehicles that pass this area the more pollution they will create and the likelihood 
of accidents is unavoidable. Traffic already increased in recent years by vehicles cutting 
through from Old Oak Road to Uxbridge Road at quite a speed in order to avoid the traffic 
lights at the junction Of Uxbridge Road and Old Oak Road/Askew Road. 
 
Best regards, 
M. Saman 
  

Page 86



From: Melanie Smallman   
Sent: 15 June 2021 12:53 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Aherne Colin: H&F; Cllr Harcourt Wesley: H&F; Cllr Macmillan Sue: H&F; Cllr 
Schmid Max: H&F  
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Thank you for your update, 
 
I do not wish to withdraw my objections as these conditions do not fully address my 
concerns. I would therefore be grateful if my letter of objection could be included with the 
material that is considered at the licensing committee. 
 
The residents in the area neighbouring the applicant's address are currently in discussion 
with the police and LBHF regarding crimes - particularly those perpetrated on bicycles. LBHF 
has only last week installed temporary CCTV cameras in Sedgeford Road in an attempt to 
address the problem, yet this proposal would attract more cyclists, making it even more 
difficult for another part of the council to solve the problems.  Most importantly, the 
applicant's address is in the midst of a residential area. It is not an appropriate location for a 
retail, industrial nor licensed premises.  
 
I am cc'ing my local councillors, in the hope that this matter can be brought to the Licensing 
Committee and dealt with in a joined up way, such that existing problems the council is 
working with residents to address are not exacerbated by this decision. 
 
best wishes 
Melanie Smallman 
  

Page 87



From: Mileva Milutinovic   
Sent: 15 June 2021 22:23 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria 
 
Thanks for your emai. 
 
PlEASE NOTE - We (my son and I) do not wish to withdraw our complaint!! 
 
The bikers who would collect/deliver will have to congregate somewhere!  We ve got enough 
with the school vehicles taking parking spaces and they also create difficulties to 
oncoming/outgoing residents' movements.  The school's staff are hanging arounf during 
theirt breaks, sitting on streetcurbs, smoking and fgrequently leaving rubbish behind. 
 
I must say Maria that I am very surprised that the Council is even considering this crazy 
idea. 
 
The coach house is being let and during summer months we have to put up with parties up 
until late hours. 
 
Regards  
 
MILEVA & SON 
  

Page 88



From: Nick Evans   
Sent: 16 June 2021 09:44 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Licensing - Premises address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Maria 
 
I can confirm that I don’t find these conditions acceptable as I cannot see how they can be 
legally enforced. 
 
In addition I understand that the applicant is seeking a licence for just 28 days? If this is 
correct, it supports my previous point that this is a planning issue and the applicant is 
seeking to use the 28 day rule to avoid the need to apply for planning permission for change 
of use. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Nick Evans 
 
 
 
 
From: Polly Astor   
Sent: 16 June 2021 11:29 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: catherine g   
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN  
 
Dear Maria 
 
I am very shocked that the council is even considering this application. Selling alcohol from a 
house on a residential street heavily populated by young families seems bizarre. There are 
already school buses parked on that corner all the time for the school creating problems for 
residents. Then Uber drivers who rest there and leave their food  mess and bottles of urine.  
If there are delivery drivers - even of electric vehicles - hanging around the corner, there is 
guaranteed to be noise and mess and disturbance. People who have bedrooms overlooking 
the street can hear everything going on. Night time is the one time that should be quiet and 
peaceful. This application if granted would change that. 
 
I know of so many people objecting to this application. I therefore don’t understand why it 
could be considered when there is such vehement opposition.  
 
Yours 
 
Polly Astor 
  

Page 89



From: DOUGLAS COLE   
Sent: 16 June 2021 11:41 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Licensing - Premises address: 44 Aldbourne Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
Further to your email below dated the 9th June, you informed me that 'a Licensing Sub-
Committee Hearing is organised. At the hearing members of the Licensing Committee 
(Councillors) will consider and determine the application.'  
 
I was therefore surprised to received from you on the 10th June 'that the following two 
conditions have been agreed between the applicant and the Noise and Nuisance Authority 
to ensure prevention of public nuisance: 1. After 21:00 hours all delivery riders shall wait 
inside the premises and shall not be permitted to congregate in the immediate vicinity of the 
premises.2. Delivery riders shall only be permitted to collect orders and deliver on foot, by 
pedal bike, electric bike (or other electric vehicle).' 
 
Both these conditions do not allay my fears as set out in my objection nor do I believe these 
are enforceable. 
 
My objection to this application still stands. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jennifer Cole 
  

Page 90



From: Tom Lodder   
Sent: 21 June 2021 19:22 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Agreed conditions with N&N - 2021/00350/LAPR - Premises: 44 Aldbourne 
Road London W12 0LN 
 
Dear Ms Maria Dimitriou 
 
This does not address our concerns and we do not wish to withdraw our objections. 
 
The fact that these conditions have been agreed with a noise and nuisance authority raises 
additional concerns and objections on our part. 
 
How is it possible that a condition to have delivery riders waiting inside the premises will be 
carried out in practice when the riders arrive on bicycles - it does not seem to be realistic or 
factually accurate that there will be no congregating outside the premises where there is 
more than one rider given the limited size of the premises and the fact that it only appears to 
permit access by foot - there must by necessity be congregation at the point that riders 
dismount and, unless evidence can be produced that this is avoidable then we believe it 
should be the starting assumption that congregations will form. It is surely not for those 
objecting to the application to prove this point and, if this is already decided, we would kindly 
request further information regarding the facts that were considered as part of this process.  
 
We also have real concerns that these conditions have been agreed for access very late in 
the evening when the area is at its quietest. Any noise at this late hour will be considerably 
more disruptive to local residents.  
 
Can you also please clarify the process that is now being followed for this application. We 
were led to believe that our objections would be heard at a fair hearing. Is it the case that the 
original application has been amended? In which case isn’t it a requirement to give 
respondents adequate notice of the changed application? 
 
We have concerns, given your reference below to conditions having “been agreed”, that an 
appropriate and transparent process is followed and we would greatly appreciate clarification 
of this from you directly. 
 
Your fathfully 
Tom and Tory Lodder  
 

Page 91


	Agenda
	3 44 Aldbourne Road, London W12 0LN.
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 1a - Plan
	Appendix 2 - N&N agreed conditions
	Appendix 3 - Map showing location
	Appendix 4 - Rep from Cllr Aherne and Cllr Schmid
	Appendix 5 - Reps objecting
	Appendix 6 - Rep in Support
	Appendix 7 - Responses to agreed conditions


